



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le* patrimoine de l'Ontario, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

W. KEITH MORRIS, A.M.C.T. **CLERK-TREASURER**



175 BRIDGE ST.

PHONE 257-3101

TOWN HALL CARLETON PLACE, ONTARIO K7C 2V8

August 13, 1979

Ontario Heritage Foundation 77 Grenville Street, Queen's Park Toronto, Ontario M7A 1E8

Gentlemen:

We are presently engaged in the process of updating the files of our Local Architectural Conservation Advisory Committee and have discovered that we have no readily-available record of the dates when we sent you copies of the 'Notices of Intent to Designate' and 'Notices of the Passing of By-laws' covering our recently-designated Heritage Properties.

To expediate matters we are enclosing all of the pertinent documentation covering each of our Designating By-laws, numbers 14-78, 42-78, 2-79, 3-79, 4-79 and 5-79. This will bring both your files and our own up to date on this matter.

Should you require further information please do not hesitate to ask.

Yours truly

P.S. Lancaster for: W.K. Morris

Clerk-Treasurer

Enc1:

A BY-LAW OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF CARLETON PLACE TO DESIGNATE A HERITAGE BUILDING

WHEREAS the Ontario Heritage Act, Statutes of Ontario 1974, chap 122 as amended by 1975, chap 87, Part IV provides that the Council of a municipality may designate a property within the boundaries of the municipality to be of historic or architectural value or interest

AND WHEREAS Notice of Intention to designate the property described below has been published in accordance with this Act and no objections have been received

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF CARLETON PLACE enacts as follows:

THAT the exterior of the original Town Hall, subsequently the Victoria School, now the Mississippi Valley Conservation Authority, be designated as a heritage structure.

This building is located at the corner of Edmund Street and George Street being comprised of lots 15, 16 and 17 on George Street,

as described in Instrument No. MF-22

Plan 276, Section B in the Town of Carleton Place A This building is owned by the Corporation of the Town of Carleton Place.

This building was erected in 1872 as a "Town Hall and Lock Up", as a result of a rate payers' vote. Due to expanding population it was converted to a school in 1879. In 1969 it closed its doors as a school and is now the head office of the MVCA.

The County Atlas 1880 states "The Village Hall (is) of a character to reflect credit upon the progressive spirit and cultivated tastes of the villagers". Therefore because of its historical value the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Carleton Place recommends that the exterior of this building should retain its original and present character.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIMES AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 17TH DAY OF . APRIL 1978

Mayor Tellyin

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF BY-LAW NO. 14-78 AS PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF CARLETON PLACE THE 17TH DAY OF APRIL 1978

Clerk